



**Jamberoo Public School
Parents and Citizens Association**

Meeting Minutes – 14 February 2018

Meeting Opened – 7:00pm – Chaired by Hana Papesch

Present – Susan Mills, Jackie Hall, Hana Papesch, Naomi Poole, Chris Speirs, Kris Harris, Steve Williams, Tash Tidswell, Kerry Janz, R Binks, E Kirk, A Stubbles, N Behl

Apologies –Kendell Thomson, Janine Wilkins

Item	Discussion	Action
Previous Minutes Matters arising	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • New bags (covers) for gazebos – Jackie to chase up Paul and get a time frame for completion of job. • Community Building Partnership grant for the Outdoor Learning Area. We were Successful. We will be receiving \$35,000 for the grant and \$10,000 raised from the school fete will also go towards this. Chris Speirs and Jackie Hall will be overseeing this project. Thank you Jackie for all your hard work on this project. • Thank you Susan for the work you have put in as President over the past three years. You have done a great job. 	<p>To Action – Jackie Hall/Paul Aquilina</p> <p>To Action – Chris Speirs/Jackie Hall</p>

Correspondence	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Nil 	
Treasurer’s report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Financial Statement December 2017 	
Uniform shop report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Attached 	
Principal’s report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Attached 	



**Jamberoo Public School
Parents and Citizens Association**

General Business		
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Australia Day Games – Naomi to send an email to Council regarding the future events and the running of Australia Day at the Park. ● Naomi and Justine have been working on a Community Gardens Grant with Kiama Council. Naomi to submit application. ● 2018 Fundraisers were discussed. We are considering the following: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Term 1 Grandparents day run by Susan Mills (Nuninoona). Also an outdoor movie night (Twilight Cinema) run by Hana Papesch (Birralee). ● Term 2 Trivia night run by Jackie Hall (Cooinda) and Mothers day stall run by Nicole Poole. ● Term 3 Fathers day stall run by Nicole Poole and loose change (Tangalla). ● Term 4 Christmas photos run by Nat Behl (Walabi). ● Nat Behl will also be coordinating the 2019 school calendar (Wonga Wonga). ● Roo Theatre run by Kendall Thomson not sure what the date will be. ● It was motioned that the P & C will donate a maximum of \$4,250 to the school to purchase ten new ipads and covers for the additional class. ● P & C fee per family will be \$15.00, this includes \$1.00 for voting rights. ● OSHC -Chris to contacted Rachel Crispin from Asset Management to pursue a P&C run before and after school care. ● School Assemblies – A trial will start involving having morning assemblies on Monday mornings only. ● Damp smell in Birralee and Walabi classrooms is being followed up by Joss. The school has put in some systems over the last 12 months, including ensuring fans under the classroom are operating, installing damp rid and having a lock smith come out to change locks on classroom windows, as all of the keys had gone missing. 	<p>To Action – Naomi Poole</p> <p>To Action – Naomi Poole</p> <p>Moved – Hana Papesch 2nd - Susan Mills</p> <p>To Action – Chris Speirs</p> <p>To Action – Chris Speirs</p>
	Next Meeting: Wednesday, 21 March 2018- 7pm	Meeting closed 9.10pm